Denr Mr, Avemtic

As you know from our meeting earlier this week, this law firm is litigation counsel for
Michael Cohen i the above-referenced matter. | am writing in connection with the Rlse ard
delamatory statements you and your client, Stephane Clifford a.k.a. Stormy Daniels, made on 60
Mirnates this evening regarding Mr, Cohen, namcly that be was responsible for an alleged thug
who supposedly visited Ms. Clifford, while she was with her daughter, and made an alleged
threat 1o Ms, Clifford.

Intrath, Mr. Cohen had absolutely nothing whatsoever 1o do with any such person or
incident, and docs mot even believe that any swch person exists, or that such insident ever
accured. You and your client’s false statements about M. Coben acouse him of criminal
conduct and comstilute, among other clzims, 1&el par 3@ ond indentional infliction of crotsonal
distress. It would also appear that your statements of alleged criminal conduct arc being made io
obtam an advantage in a civil dispute, which & also impropér.

I herehy demand that you and your clier cease and desist from making any further false
and defamalory statements about my client, that you mmmediately retract and spologire to Mr,
Cohen through the nationsl media for your defamatory statements on 60 Minates, and make clear
that you have no [ets o evidence whatsoever to supporl your allegations that my client had
anvihing whatsoever o do with this alleged thug,

Most of what you have been stating 1o the press, particularly these bascless allegations of
crmmmal conduct. have nbso lutely nothmg 1o do with the underlymg contract dispule between
Ms. Danicls and Essential Consubans LLC. Moving forwand | would ask that you refrain from
any funher filse accusations and litigaie this case in coun on the actual merits.

This leter is pot intersded a8 a full or complere statement of all relevam fuc or
applcable law, and nothing herem 15 intended as, nor should it be deemed to constitue, o waiver
of relinguishiment of any of miy clicnt’s rig s, remedies, claims or canses of actaon, all of which
arc hereby expressly reserved,
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Should you have any questions regard mg the foregoing obligations, please do not hesitate
o contacl e,

Sincerely,

Z-""Zg_.-—-"'r-r

HBRENT H. BLAKELY



